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Cavan.

Dear Mr Brannigan.

The Agency herehy notilies vou of the requirements of Condition 3.3 of Waste Licence Reg.
No. WO0077-04. Wastes shall not be deposited m any ccll or part of the landfill without the prior

agreement of the Agency.

The Agency recommends that vou mect with Keaton Revaolds in our Office of Environmental
Enforcement, EPA Regtonal Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, Co. Mayo. Tel: 094-
9048400, to discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence.

Yours sincerely,

Grainne Ogleshy
Programme Ofticer

Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use




